From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 11/15/2012 9:20:50 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Availability

Will do.

Michelle

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto: TEB3@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 9:19 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: Availability

Yes; please call my cell (415-850-5996) when it's convenient. | won't be in the office.
Thanks.

Tom

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@bcpuc.ca.qgovl
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 9:14 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: RE: Availability

9:007?

Michelle

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailio. TEB3@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 9:11 AM
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To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: RE: Availability

Yes: that's fine.
Thanks.

Tom

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 8:48 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: RE: Availability

Today is really bad, is tomorrow soon enough?

Michelle

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto: TEB3Epge.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 8:31 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Availability

Michelle,
Do you have some time to talk today?

Tom

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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